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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Protested Application of Non-Standard Location: OXY USA Inc.

Importance: High

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:00 PM 
To: 'Chapman, Sarah E' <Sarah_Chapman@oxy.com> 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Protested Application of Non‐Standard Location: OXY USA Inc. 
Importance: High 
 

Ms. Sarah E. Chapman, 
 
The OCD acknowledges your request and shall remove the NSL Administrative Application from the 
review/protest status and will note it as a withdrawn application. 
 
This concludes any and all business associated with this well and its NSL request from OXY USA, Inc. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

From: Chapman, Sarah E <Sarah_Chapman@oxy.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 11:29 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Protested Application of Non‐Standard Location: OXY USA Inc. 
 
Good afternoon Mr. Lowe, 
OXY USA Inc. respectfully requests to withdrawal our Platinum MDP1 34‐3 Federal Com 177H NSL application. 
 
Please let me know if there is anything else you need. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Sarah Chapman 
Regulatory Specialist | Permian Resources – New Mexico 
Office:  (713) 350‐4997 | 29.097 | Cell: (281) 642‐5503 
Email:  Sarah_Chapman@oxy.com 


